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NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Mem)randum 

To: New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From: Kristina DeNegre 
Date: 5/12/2020 
Re: SERC Funds $33,250.00 

Executive Summary/ Statement: (Please provide 1-2 sentences describing the Service - do not 
leave blank): Agreement with SERC to provide professional developmnet

Amount of Agreement and the Daily, Hourly or per Session Cost: $33,250.00 - professional 
development. 

Funding Source & Account#: Pending - Location Code: 0006 

Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the full 
Board of Education): 

I. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned to the District Continuous Improvement
Plan? The grant is aligned with school rcfonns goals around focusingon the whole child. Social Emotional health
is critica I to the success of each child. It prov ides a foundation for �a fc and po�ith c learning, and
enhances students' a hi li ty to succeed 1n schoo I, careers. and life . SEL impro,·es achievement. it also
increases prosocia I behaviors (such as kindness, sharing. and empathy), impro, cs student a ttitudcs toward school,

and reduces depression and stress a mongstudcnts. 

2. What specific need will this contractor address? One of the most prevalent SEL appro aches

involves training teachers to deliver explicit lessons that teach social and emotional skills. then
finding opportunities for students to reinforce their use throughout the day. Teachers can a !so
naturally foster skills in st udcn ts through their in tcrpersona I and st udcnt-ccn tercd instruct iona I
interactions throughout the school day. Adult-student interactions support SEL when they result  in
positive student-teacher relationships, enable teachers to model social-emotional competencies for
students, and promote student engagement. Teacher practices that provide students with emotional
support and create opportunities for students' voice, autonomy. and mastery experiences promote
student engagement in the educational process. Professionul dcvelopmcnt is critical in order to train
teachers to do this effectively and with impact. 

3. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Scaled Bid or Sole Source? Please describe the
selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for selecting this method

of selection: The Connecticut States Depanmcnt of Education (CSDE) selected thccontractorsincc the award
was initially awarded to the CSDE who in tum, selected Clinton Avenue School as one of the recipients of an 
allotment. 







NEW HA VEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

AGREEMENT 
By And Between 

The New Haven Board of Education 
AND 

(Insert Contractor Name Here) 

FOR DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM: 

(Insert School or Department Name Here) 

This Agreement entered into on the_ 27 _ day of_ May __ 2020 _, effective (start date no 
sooner than the day after Board o(Education ApprovaD, on the _27 _ day of _May __ _, 
2020_, by and between the New Haven Board of Education (herein referred to as the "Board" and, 
SERC located at, 100 Roscommon Dr. Suite 110, Middletown,CT06457 (herein 

referred to as the "Contractor". 

Compensation: The Board shall pay the contractor for satisfactory performance of services 
required the amount of$ 33,250.00 for a total of 19 sessions. 

The maximum amount the contractor shall be paid under this agreement: Thirty-three thousand two 
hundred fifty dollars ($33,250.00). Compensation will be made upon submission of an 
itemized invoice which includes a detailed description of work performed and date of service. 

Fiscal support for this Agreement shall be by Clinton A venue Schoo TBD l Program of the New 
Haven Board of Education, Account Number: ___TBD_ - ___ - ___ Location Code: 000 6 

This agreement shall remain in effect from _ _;5:c,!,/=-2-'-'7 /-=2-"-02=-0"----- to __ 6=/=-30=/=2-=-02=-0"------

SCOPE OF SERVICE: Please describe service deliverables, including, locations and costs for 
applicable. A detailed Scope of Service with pricing must 

f 

service, including travel and supplies, i

be attached as Exhibit A). 

To provide professional development sessions on Social Emotional Learning.  
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